A

100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, WI 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

Wednesday, May 10, 2023 5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll call of membership
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
23-0517 Safety & Licensing Committee minutes from 04/26/2023

Attachments: S&L Minutes 4-26-23.pdf

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

23-0512

6. Action Items

23-0472

23-0487

23-0404

Alcohol License Demerit Point Violation Appearance- OB's Brau Haus

Attachments: Demerit Point Notification Letter 2023 - OB's Brau Haus.pdf

2023-2024 Alcohol License Renewal applications, contingent upon
approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2023.
Attachments: 2023-24 Alcohol License Renewals.pdf

Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Samyam LLC
d/b/a Wisconsin Avenue Marathon, Sadhana Lamichhane, Agent, located
at 1920 E Wisconsin Ave, contingent upon approvals from the Health,
Inspections and Public Works departments.

Attachments: Wisconsin Avenue Marathon S&L.pdf

Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for Off The Vine
Woodfire Pizza Co LLC d/b/a Broken Tree Pizza, Keith Schreiner, Agent,
located at 201 S Riverheath Way Ste 1100, contingent upon approval from
the Health, Inspections and Police departments.

Attachments: Broken Tree Pizza.pdf

City of Appleton

Page 1 Printed on 5/8/2023


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22693
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=774730b1-265e-4f93-98d5-4572ebcc4263.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22688
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=eb6b007b-2132-4590-a05c-9aafb2215755.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22648
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=24376848-d195-44a0-9a55-9321253aa78c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22663
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=20bb8a72-19b4-4a3c-bc3c-62ba83239bfd.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22580
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4658f9f0-d07b-4ade-a309-d95995d0e32b.pdf

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final May 10, 2023

23-0470 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent application
for DDCT Inc, d/b/a Jim's Place, Stacy Hoffman, New Agent, located at
223 E College Ave.

Attachments: Stacy Hoffman S&L.pdf

23-0471 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent application
for Walgreens Co, d/b/a Walgreens #05102, Andrew Eisele, New Agent,
located at 700 W College Ave.

Attachments: Andrew Eisele S&L.pdf

23-0476 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent application
for Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T-1248, Sara Matusz, New
Agent, located at 1800 S Kensington Dr.
Attachments: Sara Matusz S&L.pdf

23-0475 Salvage Dealer Renewal application for Mr C's Motorcycles LLC, Janet
Ristau, Applicant, located at 724 S. Outagamie St, contingent upon
approval from all departments.

Attachments: Mr C's Motorcycles S&L.pdf

23-0495 2023-2024 Cigarette and Tobacco Product License Renewals

Attachments: 2023-2024 Cigarette Renewals.pdf

23-0494 Cigarette License application for Samyam LLC d/b/a Wisconsin Avenue
Marathon, located at 1920 E Wisconsin Ave.

Attachments: Wisconsin Avenue Marathon S&L.pdf

7. Information Iltems

23-0516 Special Events:
Rivers Mini Triathlon, North High School, May 17th 2023
ADI, Light the Night Market, College Avenue, May 19th 2023
Edison Family Fun Run, Edison Elementary, May 20th 2023
City of Appleton Memorial Day Parade, Downtown Appleton, May 29th
2023

23-0515 Directors Report
1. City Clerk
2. Fire Chief
3. Police Chief

City of Appleton Page 2 Printed on 5/8/2023


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22646
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=60af38fe-8c50-4129-87ce-460479fa85bc.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22647
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c5f5135e-c3e1-4510-aeb4-2ca002fb6dd3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22652
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=662cb563-44d8-43f9-90cf-2de8c03c25f8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22651
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=40fa3cbe-c631-43a8-b097-bd8e4639ca3b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22671
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b19c311f-077e-4dc6-9ebd-4873faebf24a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22670
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=245fde74-a20a-4d57-9190-db2aa1ce50da.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22692
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22691

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final May 10, 2023

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video
equipment. Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times.
This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components. We continue
to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved soon.

City of Appleton

Page 3 Printed on 5/8/2023



City of Appleton 100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, WI 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

P Meeting Minutes - Final
Safety and Licensing Committee

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

1. Call meeting to order

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

Present: 5- Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
23-0409 Safety & Licensing Committee minutes from 4/12/2023

Attachments: S&L Minutes 4-12-23.pdf

Schultz moved, seconded by Van Zeeland, that the Minutes be approved. Roll
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff

5. Public Hearing/Appearances
6. Action Items

23-0461 Alcohol License Suspension Hearing for PJW, LLC DBA: Chadwick's
Bar, Jen Thomas, Agent

Attachments: Complaint- Chadwick's 4-20-2023.pdf

Summons- Chadwick's 4-20-2023.pdf

Chadwick's Stipulation.pdf

The attached stipulation was recommended for approval.

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Wolff, that the attached Stipulation for
Chadwick's be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the
following vote:

Aye: 5- Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff

City of Appleton Page 1


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22585
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c2231e7a-5728-4585-9c57-f757905d76be.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22637
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27637da3-a3be-4418-8ea2-3e323021216f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a460f7b-9f2c-43d5-91f2-34491a823488.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e98609a-caa4-436d-a8b7-c475b68a0a58.pdf

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 26, 2023

23-0468 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Change of Agent application for
Lawrence University of WI d/b/a Viking Room, Megan Dufrane-Groose,
New Agent, located at 615 E College Ave, contingent upon approval from
the Police Department.

Attachments: Megan Dufrane-Groose S&L.pdf

Schultz moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Change of Agent be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff

23-0464 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Trout Museum of Art,
Christina Turner, Person in Charge, for Art at the Park, City Park, on July
22-23, 2023, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Attachments: Art at the Park S&L.pdf

Wolff moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Temporary Class "B" License be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff

23-0406 Elect Vice Chair

Alex Schultz and Katie Van Zeeland were nominated. Ald. Van Zeeland withdrew her
nomination. Roll Call. Motion carried 4/0 (Schultz abstained) and Ald. Schultz was
elected vice-chair.

23-0407 Set Meeting Date & Time

The members agreed to keep the meeting date and time as it currently stands at 5:30
p.m. on the 2nd & 4th Wednesdays of the month.

23-0408 Designate Contact Person
Clerk Lynch was designated as the contact person.
7. Information Items

23-0462 Police Department Report on Alcohol License Violations:
- OB's Brau Haus, Nude/Semi-Nude Entertainer: 150 pt. violation
Total Points for establishment: 150

City of Appleton Page 2


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22644
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6c1b9b5b-bf74-433e-a6dc-f38ca3b4def3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22640
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b95db6f6-24d3-47a1-9346-28d331262850.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22582
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22583
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22584
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22638

Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 26, 2023

23-0465 Special Events:
Harbor House, Your Voice Has Power, Pierce Park, April 27th 2023
ADI, Craft Beer Walk, Participating Establishments in Downtown
Appleton, May 13th 2023
WIJAM LLC- SOL Dance, Jones Park, June 3rd 2023
Appleton Flag Day Military Band Performance, Houdini Plaza, June 10th
2023
Appleton Flag Day Parade, Downtown Appleton, June 10th 2023
WIJAM LLC, Sky Dance, Jones Park, July 8th 2023

23-0411 Director's Reports
1. City Clerk
- Staffing & Renovation Update
- 2023 Board of Review Meetings
2. Fire Chief
- 2023 Firefighter Hiring Update
- Hiring Process Update
3. Police Chief
- 2023 Police Hiring Update

Attachments: Police Hiring Update- Community Engagement Specialist.pdf

8. Adjournment

Wolff moved, seconded by Schultz, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:12 p.m.
Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff

City of Appleton Page 3


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22641
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22587
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f87af26e-1f2a-48b2-90b8-002c105c0a79.pdf

LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE

SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Office of the City Clerk

Kami Lynch, Clerk
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, WI 54911
Phone: 920/832-6443

April 25, 2023

OB’s Brau Haus
523 W College Avenue
Appleton, WI 54911

Attention: Christopher Nelis, Agent
Dear Alcohol License Holder,

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the status of the demerit points against your alcohol
license for the premises known as OB’s Brau Haus, located at 523 W College Avenue, in the
City of Appleton. Furthermore, you are hereby required to attend the Safety and Licensing
Committee on May 10th at 5:30 pm in the Council Chambers, to inform the Committee about
your efforts to rectify the issues that caused the imposition of any demerit points.

Your establishment recently had a violation for having Nude/Semi-Nude Entertainers on the
premises on December 16, 2022, which resulted in convictions on April 12, 2023. This violation
carries an assessment of 150 demerit points. At this time, the license for this establishment has a
total of 150 demerit points assessed against it within the last 24 months.

Please be advised that if any establishment holding an alcohol license accumulates 150-199
demerit points within a 24-month period, the license is subject to suspension for not less than 10
days nor more than 90 days. If any alcohol licensee accumulates 200 or more demerit points
within a 36-month period, the license is subject to revocation. A copy of the ordinance was
provided to you at the time you received your license.

The City of Appleton Police Department offers free training to help ensure your establishment is
operating in a manner that is safe and legal. If you are interested in taking advantage of this
free training, please contact Lt. Adam Nagel at 920-832-5524.
If you have any questions related to this matter, please contact me at 920-832-6443.
Respectfully,
Ko
74 W.ﬁ

Kami Lynch, City Clerk



2023-2024 RENEWALS

CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR (CIDER
ONLY) LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

FKG Oil Company Appleton MotoMart 3400 E Calumet St
Lori A. Endries, Agent, 227 Wisconsin Ave Brillion W1 54110

FKG Oil Company Badger MotoMart 1850 W Wisconsin Ave
Allexander J Stichman, Agent, 2061 Southland Ln, New London WI 54961

FKG Oil Company Ballard MotoMart 2838 N Ballard Rd
Jason G. Mazanec, Agent, 912 E Frances St, Appleton W1 54911

DK Petroleum Inc. DK Petroleum 2619 N Richmond St
Davinder Singh, Agent, 3709 S Boyd Ct Appleton W1 54915

FKG Oil Company Kensington MotoMart 320 S Kensington Dr
Anne M. Stichman, Agent, N11037 State Rd 22 Clintonville W1 54929

Kwik Trip Inc. Kwik Trip #181 730 E Wisconsin Ave
Jennifer Lundt, Agent, 5310 Long Ct Appleton W1 54914

Kwik Trip Inc. Kwik Trip #182 306 N Richmond St
Isaac A Peterson, Agent, 732 E Harrison St Appleton WI 54915

Kwik Trip, Inc. Kwik Trip #200 2120 E Edgewood Dr
Matthew A. Oetzel, Agent, 317 Sarah St Kaukauna W1 54130

Kwik Trip, Inc. Kwik Trip #639 2175 S Memorial Dr
Ron W Hoffmeyer, Agent, N7834 Edgewater Ct Sherwood WI 54169

Kwik Trip, Inc. Kwik Trip #678 3232 S Oneida St
Jacqueline D. Dahlke, Agent, 717 Appleton Rd Menasha W1 54952

Kwik Trip, Inc. Kwik Trip #685 4085 E Calumet St
Cheri L. Werner, Agent, 331 Division St, Neenah WI 54956

Kwik Trip, Inc. Tobacco Outlet Plus Grocery 556 1342 W Prospect Ave
Pattie Jo Vergenz, Agent, 2115 S 9" St Manitowoc W1 54220

True North Energy LLC True North #822 3411 N Ballard Rd
Michelle A Knox, Agent, W1224 Harvestore Rd Brillion W1 54110



Van Zeeland Oil Co Inc Valley Mobil 2661 S Oneida St
Todd G. Van Zeeland, Agent, 53 Weimar Ct Appleton W1 54915

CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Aldi Inc Wisconsin Aldi #68 116 N Linwood Ave
Chris R Subert, Agent, W8426 County Rd F Shiocton WI 54170

Aldi Inc Wisconsin Aldi #69 2310 S Kensington Dr
Jamison Pierce, Agent, 431 2" St Neenah W 54956

Aldi Inc Wisconsin Aldi #86 2702 N Richmond St
Julie A Meier, Agent, 3463 Westpoint Rd Suamico WI 54313

Kedaar LLC Appleton Clark 1200 W Wisconsin Ave
Lekha Timilsaina, Agent, 7312 Pinegrove Ln Two Rivers WI 54241

Banee Corporation Appleton Exxon 1717 W College Ave
Parmeet Kaur Arora, Agent, 8176 Basil Ct Neenah W1 54956

Appleton Liquor LLC Appleton Liquor 2727 N Meade St
Heidi Guta, Agent, 1325 E Overland Rd Appleton W1 54911

Badger Gas Inc Badger Gas 911 W College Ave
Kalwinder Kaur, Agent, 4052 Cattail Ct Grand Chute W1 54913

SK Gas Mart LLC Badger Mobil 1201 N Badger Ave
Satbir Singh, Agent, W6028 Blazing Star Dr, Appleton WI 54915

AADYA, LLC Calumet Pantry 319 E Calumet St

Mahendra Patel, Agent, N231 Eastowne Ln Appleton W1 54915

Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy LLC CVS Pharmacy #8525 700 W Wisconsin Ave
Nicholas Fahrner, Agent, 1019 E Rustic Rd Appleton WI 54911

Dolgencorp LLC Dollar General #6535 1320 W Wisconsin Ave Unit A
Aaron Dalton, Agent, 1921 N Elinor St Appleton W1 54914

Dolgencorp LLC Dollar General #21851 1010 W College Ave
Aaron Dalton, Agent, 1921 N Elinor St Appleton W1 54914

Skogen’s Foodliner, Inc. Festival Foods 1200 W Northland Ave
Paul Klinkhammer, Agent, 945 Tayco St #10 Menasha WI 54952



Flanagan’s Stop & Shop, Inc. Flanagan’s Stop & Shop 522 W College Ave
Patrick James Flanagan, Agent, N1820 North Rd Greenville W1 54942

Lindo Michoacan Mexican Restaurant LLC  Lindo Michoacan 207 N Richmond St
Pedro Juarez, Agent, 1017 Grove St Menasha W1 54952

Nepal LLC Memorial Liquor 415 S Memorial Dr
Puspa Subedi, Agent, 3045 Winnipeg St Menasha WI 54952

SG Petroleums LLC Newberry Mobil 2811 E Newberry St
Sudhansh Goel, Agent, 4842 N Stargaze Dr Appleton WI 54913

Swami, LLC. Northland Amoco 800 E Northland Ave
Kanu B. Patel, Agent, 420 W Northland Ave Appleton WI 54911

Depu LLC Northland Mobil 105 W Northland Ave
Chiranjibi Lamichhane, Agent, W6323 Arborvitae Ln Menasha W1 54952

Oneida Street Mini Mart LLC Oneida BP 1306 S Oneida St
Prabhu Dhungana, Agent, 4716 W Grand Meadows Dr Appleton WI 54914

Ultimate Mart LLC Pick ‘N Save #8123 2700 N Ballard Rd
Dennis Elliott, Agent, W5753 Skippers Ln Appleton WI 54915

Ultimate Mart LLC Pick ‘N Save #8187 511 W Calumet St
Lyndsey Lawrence, Agent, 2814 Villa Way Menasha W1 54952

Sai Krupa, LLC Richmond Citgo 1601 N Richmond St
Nilesh M. Patel, Agent, 4705 W Prairie Song Ln Appleton W1 54913

BSS Corporation Richmond Mobil 3401 N Richmond St
Buddi S. Subedi, Agent 3045 Winnipeg St Menasha WI 54952

Olive Cellar LLC The Olive Cellar 277 W Northland Ave
Gordon J. Cole, Agent, 1418 N Union St Appleton W1 54911

Walgreen Co. Walgreens #02921 1901 S Oneida St
Stephanie S Schroeder, Agent, 215 W Wilson Ave Appleton W1 54915

Walgreen Co. Walgreens #05102 700 W College Ave
Andrew Eisele, Agent, 2401 Great Plains Dr #4 Neenah W1 54956

Walgreen Co. Walgreens #07323 3330 E Calumet St
Garrette Kersten, Agent, 641 Grove St Neenah WI 54956



Walgreen Co. Walgreens #12019 2803 N Meade St
Amber E Janssen, Agent, 1210 E Overland Rd Appleton W1 54911

Walgreen Co. Walgreens #12693 729 W Northland Ave
Jason J. Jarmuskiewicz, Agent, 1671 Birch St Green Bay WI 54304

Wal-Mart Stores East LP Wal-Mart Super Center 3701 E Calumet St
Jason R Klunck, Agent, 1801 White Wolf Ln Kaukauna WI 54130

Jaliyan Gas, LLC Wisconsin Avenue Pantry 111 W Wisconsin Ave
Nilesh M. Patel, Agent, 4705 W Prairie Song Ln Appleton W1 54913

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Appleton Axe LLC Appleton Axe 1400 W College Ave
Patrick Van Abel, Agent, W2823 Oakridge Dr Appleton WI 54915

The Breaking Point LLC Breaking Point 2011 N Richmond St
Courtney Hayden, Agent, 2009 N Linwood Ave Appleton WI 54914

Bennett Manor 2 LLC Cozzy Corner 111 N Walnut St
Heidi Bennet, Agent, 309 E Wentworth Ln Appleton WI 54913

El Guadalajara Mexican Restaurant LLC EI Guadalajara Mexican Restaurant 1003B W Northland
Lucelia Guzman, Agent, 1409 Grignon St Green Bay W1 54301

Guang Hai Chen Min Du Buffet 1000 W Wisconsin Ave
1500 W Cloverdale Dr Appleton W1 54914
CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE
AND “CLASS C” WINE LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

WAAM Enterprises LLC Acoca 500 W College Ave
William J Wetzel Jr, Agent, 2800 Schaefer Cir Appleton WI 54915

All Tied Up Floral Café LLC All Tied Up Floral Café 324 E College Ave
Aaron Phillipson, Agent, 320 E College Ave #203 Appleton W1 54911

Area 509 LLC Area 509 1025 N Badger Ave
Reginald Desamour, Agent, 1629 S Nicolet Rd #1 Appleton WI 54914



Alpine Swift LLC Ellinor 1016 E Pacific St
Adam Marty, Agent, 429 E Roosevelt St Appleton WI 54911

PNH Foods LLC Fome Food & Company 2821 N Ballard Rd
Athanea Hahn, Agent, 1018 S Westland Dr Appleton WI 54914

Garden View Family Restaurant LLC Garden View Restaurant 216 E College Ave
Rose Salinas Villanueva, Agent, 315 Tyler Ct #1 Menasha W1 54952

Cinisi, LLC Luigi’s Pizza 1835 E Edgewood Dr
Giuseppa Sollena, Agent, 5024 N Waterford Dr Appleton W1 54913

MK2 Investments LLC Pinot’s Palette 226 E College Ave
Mari P Kessenich, Agent, 4509 N Knollwood Ln Appleton WI 54913

The Jerk Joint LLC The Jerk Joint 1619 W College Ave #D
Fay V Oliver, Agent, 400 N Richmond St #332 Appleton WI 54911

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Zuesinator LLC Ambassador 117 S Appleton St
Corbin Schiedermayer, Agent, 928 W Hawes Ave Appleton WI 54914

FirstUskana LLC Angels Restaurant 1401 E John St
Ramazan Hajdini, Agent, W6996 Rockdale Ln Greenville W1 54942

Antojitos Mexicanos LLC Antojitos Mexicanos 204 E College Ave
Fernando Almanza, Agent, 580 Cornrow Ln Combined Locks W1 54113

Apollon I LLC Apollon 207 N Appleton St
Tara Ziebell, Agent 606 N Appleton St Appleton W1 54911

Appleton Souvenir & Cigar Inc Appleton Souvenir & Cigar Co 415 W College Ave
Norman J Kopesky 11, Agent, 741 Woodfield Rd Neenah W1 54956

Asian Thai 2 Inc Asian Thai 201 W Northland Ave Ste GH
Rong Zhang, Agent, 3709 S Hampton Ct Appleton W1 54915

MJ Author’s Kitchen Author’s Kitchen 125 E College Ave
Joshua D. Sickler, Agent, 1506 W Harris St Appleton WI 54914

Badger Boys2 LLC Badger Sports Park 3600 E Evergreen Dr
Tim G. Bruecker, Agent, 1713 Fieldcrest Dr Kaukauna WI 54130



Behnke Enterprises, Inc. Bazils Pub 109 W College Ave
Mark E. Behnke, Agent, 1820 N Douglas St Appleton W1 54914

Bowl Ninety-One LLC Bowl Ninety-One 100 E College Ave
Thong Vue, Agent, 2511 N Alexander St Appleton W1 54911

Chandelier LLC Broken Chandelier 215 W College Ave
Kyle E Jones, Agent, 739 Grove St Oshkosh W1 54901

Camelot of Appleton LLC Camelot 1700 E Wisconsin Ave
Brian M. Striegel, Agent, 802 E College Ave Appleton WI 54911

Plamann Bros., Inc. Capitol Centre 725 W Capitol Dr
Terrance M. Plamann, Agent, 2240 Wintergreen Dr Appleton WI 54914

Debra L Terry Carter’s Caboose 1428 W Second St
W6150 Cty Rd BB Lot #71 Appleton WI 54914

PJW LLC Chadwick’s 413 W College Ave
Jennifer A. Thomas, Agent, 3000 S Lance Ave Appleton W1 54915

Thao Enterprises Inc Chung’s Sandwich Bar 1804 S Lawe St
Maiyoua Thao, Agent, 5310 N Rosemary Dr Appleton WI 54913

ANK Restaurant Cinders Charcoal Grill 221 S Kensington Dr
Adam DelFosse, Agent, N207 Country Ayres Ct Appleton W1 54915

Cleo’s Brown Beam LLC Cleo’s 203 W College Ave
Dean T. Sosnoski, Agent, N2549 Sommers Dr Appleton WI 54913

Kim Williams Corner Pub 1123 N Mason St
200 E Harding Dr Appleton WI 54915

Dairyland Brew Pub LLC Dairyland Brew Pub 1216 E Wisconsin Ave
Michele Preston, Agent, 1200 S Matthias St Appleton WI 54915

Dongpo Restaurant in Appleton, Inc. DongPo Restaurant 719 W College Ave
Jian Chen, Agent, 3500 N Morrison St Appleton W1 54911

Strange Case Dr. Jekyll’s 314 E College Ave
Thomas M. Ales 111, Agent, 1120 Grassy Plains Dr Neenah WI 54956

Eager Beaver LLC Eager Beaver Bar & Grill 1400 W Second St
Mark R. Joosten, Agent, 2948 W 1% Ave Appleton WI 54913



El Azteca Restaurants, Inc. El Azteca Restaurant 201D W Northland Ave
Fe Montalvo, Agent, 1808 Vandenberg Ln Kaukauna W1 54130

El Sabor LLC El Sabor 2190 S Memorial Dr
Luis Santiago, Agent, W5749 Jochmann Dr Appleton WI 54915

TNE, Inc. Emmett’s Bar & Grill 139 N Richmond St
Sharon L. Reader, Agent, N1522 Sandview Dr Fremont W1 54940

Yong Larson Far East 1330 S Oneida St
W7062 Hillview Rd Greenville W1 54942

Fat Sammy’s Inc Fat Sammy’s 2500 S Oneida St
Angela C. Gaines, Agent, 1722 S Peabody St Appleton W1 54915

Fox River House Fox River House 211 S Walnut St
Cassidy M Evers, Agent, 742 W Prospect Ave Appleton W1 54914

Friends & Neighbors, Inc. Friends & Neighbors 148 S Walter Ave
Michael D. Mattson, Agent, 148 S Walter Ave Appleton W1 54915

Galvan’s LLC Galvan’s 2220 E Northland Ave
Spresium Useini, Agent, 843 Sundial Ln Neenah W1 54956

The Original Music Collaborative LLC Gibson Community Music Hall 211 W College Ave
David G Willems, Agent, 59 South Meadows Dr Appleton WI 54915

DCMXLLC Gingerootz 2920 N Ballard Rd Ste A
Mylee Xiong, Agent, N8831 Noe Rd Menasha WI 54952

Appleton Nickel Inc Glass Nickel Pizza Co. 2120 W College Ave
Stacy L Knaack, Agent, 927 Caroline St Neenah WI 54956

Good Company, Ltd. Good Company 110 N Richmond St
Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton W1 54915

Grand Meridian, Inc. Grand Meridian 2621 N Oneida St
Christopher Vandeyacht, Agent, 830 N Water St #322 Sheboygan WI 53081

K Corporation Grumpy’s Pub 1501 N Richmond St
Robert J. Kunstman, Agent, 1602 N Richmond St Appleton WI 54911

Henry J Grishaber LLC Hank & Karen’s 1937 E John St
Henry J. Grishaber, Agent, 1937 E John St Appleton WI 54915



Grin & Barrett, Inc. Hide-A-Way Bar
Sheli S. Paez, Agent, 19 W Pleasantview Ct Appleton W1 54914

Hideout Bar LLC Hideout Bar
Amanda K. Ernst, Agent, 75 Paulina St Clintonville WI 54929

Ferg5 Home Burger Bar
James E. Ferg, Agent, 1238 Appleton St Menasha W1 54952

Santino LLC Houdini’s Escape
Katelyn E. James, Agent, 200 E James St Appleton WI 54915

John C Greiner Jack’s Apple Pub
W4381 Cty Rd KK Kaukauna W1 54130

DDCT, Inc. Jim’s Place
Stacy Hoffman, Agent, 516 E Circle St Appleton W1 54911

Nakashima Sushi, Inc. Katsu-Ya of Japan
Lisa S. Lindberg, Agent, 5211 W Spencer St Appleton WI 54914

Lindo Michoacan Mexican Restaurant LLC  Lindo Michoacan
Pedro Juarez, Agent, 1017 Grove St Menasha W1 54952

Fox Valley Rentals & Investments LLC M.T. Pockets
Brian M. Tomaszewski, Agent, 1459 Mera Ln Kaukauna W1 54130

Two Bucks Only Il LLC Maritime Bar
Daniel M. Burton, Agent, 1001 S Oneida St Unit F Appleton W1 54911

Marks East Side, Inc. Mark’s East Side
Alex Shea, Agent, 2408 S Harmon St, Appleton WI 54915

MIP LLC McGuinness Irish Pub
Matthew F Miller, Agent, 201 S Walnut St Appleton WI 54911

Mill City Public House LLC Mill City Public House
Russell T Leary, Agent, 904 Winona Way Appleton W1 54911

Uncle Jim’s, LLC Missfits
Hollyann Strunc, Agent, 221 N State St Appleton WI 54911

Behnke Enterprises, Inc. No Idea Bar
Mark E. Behnke, Agent, 1820 N Douglas St Appleton WI 54914

1400 W Wisconsin Ave

2828 N Ballard Rd

205 W College Ave

1216 S Oneida St

535 W College Ave

223 E College Ave

338 W College Ave

207 N Richmond St

2906 E Newberry St

336 W Wisconsin Ave

1405 E Wisconsin Ave

201 S Walnut St

1103 W College Ave

317 N Appleton St

109 W College Ave



NAC LLC OB’s Brau Haus 523 W College Ave
Christopher A Nelis, Agent, 1315 % S Jefferson St Appleton W1 54915

Pierri Pizza LLC Pierri Pizza 815 W College Ave
Riley W Brice, Agent, 819 %2 W College Ave Appleton WI 54914

GT Limited Rascal’s Bar & Grill 702 E Wisconsin Ave
Karen Blodgett, Agent, 715 E Hancock St Appleton WI 54911

Simpson’s Red Ox, Inc. Red Ox Supper Club 2318 S Oneida St
John A. Hayes, Agent, 124 E Wilson Ave Appleton WI 54915

Richmond St. Pub, Inc. Richmond Street Pub 1631 N Richmond St
Linda M. Guckenberg, Agent, 4910 N Meade St Appleton W1 54913

Gregg Van Dinter Riverside Bar & Grill 906 S Olde Oneida St
W6227 Wisconsin Ave Greenville W1 54942

Riverview Gardens Inc. Riverview Gardens 1101 S Oneida St
Cynthia L. Sahotsky, Agent, W6122 Cty Rd P Black Creek WI 54106

S C Carrow Corp Rookies 325 N Appleton St
Steven C. Carrow, Agent, W6492 Rickey Ln Greenville W1 54942

OM Investments, LLC Sai Ram Indian Cuisine 253 W Northland Ave
Sivakumar Rajarathinam, Agent, 1237 Symphony Blvd Neenah W1 54956

Sangrias Mexican Grill 2 LLC Sangria’s Mexican Grill 215 S Memorial Dr
Sarah J. Gregory, Agent, 3641 Tulip Trail Appleton W1 54913

Scubas Pourhouse LLC Scuba’s Pourhouse 1309 E Wisconsin Ave
Steve R. Van Fossen, Agent, 2278 Fraser Fir Dr Appleton W1 54913

Spats Food and Spirits LLC Spats Food and Spirits 733 W College Ave
Nicholas Kapheim, Agent, 1000 E North St Appleton WI 54911

Stone Arch Brewpub Inc Stone Arch Brew Pub 1004 S Olde Oneida St
Steven T. Lonsway, Agent, 5141 N Lynndale Dr Grand Chute W1 54913

Aaron Investments LLC Stuc’s Pizza 110 N Douglas St
Erik J. Anderson, Agent, 521 Lamers Rd Kimberly WI 54136

Kim Williams Study Hall Grill & Pub 313A E Calumet St
200 E Harding Dr Appleton W1 54915



Bowlero Wisconsin LLC Super Bowl Family Entertainment 2222 E Northland Ave
Scott Radtke, Agent, 2451 S 92" St West Allis WI 59214

C&K Catering Corporation Sushi Lover 527-529 W College Ave
Zhen Zhen Sun, Agent, 3336 Star Creek Ct Green Bay W1 54311

Tandem Wine & Beer LLC Tandem Wine & Beer 101 W Edison Ave #100
George H. Koenig, Agent, 419 S Church St Neenah WI 54956

Taste of Thai, Inc. Taste of Thai 321 E College Ave
Natcha Madison, Agent, 1021 Durham Ln Menasha W1 54952

The 513 Appleton LLC The 513 513 W College Ave
Kolby Knuth, Agent, 805 S State St Appleton WI 54911

THBJ Investments, LLC The Bent Keg 417 W College Ave
Bruce A. Hawley, Agent, 349 White Cedar Parkway Apt H Kimberly W1 54136

Generation Paulson The Daily Pint 830 E Northland Ave
Chris D. Paulson, Agent, W5793 Royal Troon Dr Menasha W1 54952

Mc Gregors LLC The Durty Leprechaun 343 W College Ave
Sara Hoks, Agent, 911 Caroline St Neenah WI 54956

Supple Fondue LLC The Melting Pot 2295 W College Ave
John F. Supple 111, Agent, 4244 S Shady Ln Oshkosh WI 54901

Richmond Bar & Grill LLC The Pub & Grill 2611 N Richmond St
Tiffani Daul, Agent, N3929 Washington Ave #7, Freedom WI 54130

Harvath LLC The Wishing Well 2709 E Newberry St
Terrill J. Harvath, Agent, 3997 N Trailway Ln Appleton W1 54913

Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar LLC Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar 127 S Memorial Dr
Sarah Gregory, Agent, 3641 Tulip Trail Appleton WI 54913

Zhou Japanese Steakhouse LLC TJ’s Japanese Steakhouse 4025 E Lorna Ln
Yao Ming Zhou, Agent, 9606 N Noe Rd Appleton WI 54915

Gregg VanDinter Union Jacks 812 S Olde Oneida St
W6227 Wisconsin Ave, Greenville W1 54942

Urban Modern Kitchen LLC Urban Modern Kitchen 800 E Wisconsin Ave
Regina Hueckman, Agent, 2825 South Wheatfield Dr Appleton W1 54915



Victorias of Appleton Inc Victoria’s Restaurant 503 W College Ave
Cresencio V. Victoria, Agent, 503 W College Ave Appleton WI 54911

Lawrence University of Wisconsin  Viking Room 615 E College Ave
Megan Dufrane-Groose, Agent, 2106 N Owaissa St Appleton WI 54911

Tudy Wilder LLC Wilder’s Bistro 2639 S Oneida St Ste 1
Terrance A. Wilder, Agent, 705 Arthur St Little Chute W1 54140

Wooden Nickel Restaurant & Lounge Inc. Wooden Nickel Sports Bar & Grill 217 E College Ave
Anthony A. Mueller, Agent, 217 E College Ave Appleton WI 54911
CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & EXEMPT “CLASS B” LIQUOR
LICENSE

NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS

Good Company, Ltd. Pullman’s at Trolley Square Waterfront Banquets 619 S Olde Oneida St
Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton W1 54913

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR

LICENSE
NAME TRADE NAME ADDRESS
Das Ventures Inc Appleton Beer Factory 603 & 607 W College Ave

Jeffery E. Fogle, Agent, 774 EIm St Neenah W1 54956

Appleton Yacht Club Appleton Yacht Club 1200 S Lutz Dr
Andrew T. Potter, Agent, 3146 N Lawe St Appleton W1 54911

AF Inc Bamboo 2230 E Northland Ave
Chuan Shun Chen, Agent, 2625 E Greenleaf Dr Appleton W1 54913

Sou Chomsisengphet Basil Café 1513 N Richmond St
451 Forestview Dr Oshkosh WI 54904

Blazin Wings, Inc. Buffalo Wild Wings 3201 E Calumet St
Kimberly M. Lutzewitz, Agent, W6983 Center Valley Rd Shiocton WI 54170

Appleton Hotel Ventures LLC Cambria Suites 3940 N Gateway Dr
Troy R Graverson, Agent, 606 Marcella Ave Combined Locks W1 54113



Foster Cocktail Company LLC Commodore Club 231&233 E College Ave
Patrick Frawley, Agent, 803 W Winnebago St, Appleton WI 54914

Fox Cities Hotel Investors LLC Copper Leaf Boutique Hotel & Spa 300 W College Ave
Richard Batley, Agent, 2426 Forest Manor Ct Neenah W1 54956

Riverheath Hospitality LLC Courtyard Appleton Riverfront 101 S Riverheath Way
Cindy L. Evers, Agent, 532 Hammen Ct Kaukauna W1 54130

C-Vine Lounge LLC C-Vine Lounge 531 W College Ave
Conrado Lopez Mendez, Agent, 1789 Sanctuary Ct #63 Appleton W1 54914

D2 of Appleton, Inc. D2 of Appleton 403 W College Ave
Howard J Johnston, Agent, 3460 Peppergrass Dr Green Bay WI 54311

Déja Vu Enterprises LLC Déja Vu Martini Lounge 519 W College Ave
Kelly Koroll, Agent, 1111 W North Ave Appleton W1 54911

Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Inc. Fox Cities Performing Arts Center 400 W College Ave
Maria S. Van Laanen, Agent, 4726 N Tony Ct Appleton WI 54913

J Restaurant LLC Fratellos Riverfront Restaurant 501 W Water St
Jay P. Supple, Agent, 4716 Bay View Ln Oshkosh W1 54902

Holidays Pub LLC Holidays Pub & Grill 3950 N Richmond St
Corey Bringman, Agent, 712 N Hawthorne Dr, Appleton W1 54915

El Jaripeo Appleton LLC Jaripeo Mexican Grill 3401 E Evergreen Dr
Oscar A. Sandoval Rosales, Agent, 4925 N Waterford Dr Appleton WI 54913

Mondo Wine LLC Mondo Wine Bar and Retail 220 W College Ave
David J. Oliver, Agent, 833 E Franklin St Appleton W1 54911

Jackson Investment Group LLC Mr Frogs 409 W College Ave
April L Anderson, Agent, 320 3™ St Neenah WI 54956

Behnke Enterprises, Inc. Olde Town Tavern 107 W College Ave
Mark E. Behnke, Agent, 1820 N Douglas St Appleton W1 54914

Viand Hospitality LLC Parker John’s BBQ and Pizza 2331 E Evergreen Dr #2
Aaron M Sloma, Agent, W2547 County Line Rd Cleveland W1 53015

Pillow Talk-N-Wine LLC Pillow Talk-N-Wine 2310 W College Ave #C
Lisa Pitts, Agent, 903 W Taylor St Appleton WI 54914



Player 2 LLC Player 2 Arcade Bar 215 E College Ave
Marissa R. Emerson, Agent, 515 Melrose Ave Green Bay W1 54303

Good Company, Ltd. Pullmans Waterfront Banquets 619 S Olde Oneida St
Trevor J. Reader, Agent, W3841 Highview Dr Appleton W1 54913

Rye Inc Rye Restaurant 308 W College Ave
Nicolas Morse, Agent, 5633 N Summerland Dr Appleton W1 54913

BT & Dave, LLC Speakeasy Ultra Lounge 425 W College Ave
Theodore V. Suess, Agent, 1414 W Spencer St Appleton WI 54914

Thai Ginger Bistro LLC Thai Ginger Bistro 1619 W Wisconsin Ave Ste F
Bounpheng Luangpraseuth, Agent, 364 Forest View Rd Oshkosh WI 54904

10" Frame LLC The 10" Frame 618 W Wisconsin Ave
Chad M. Van Daalwyk, Agent, 224 Wolf River Dr Fremont WI 54940

Milko, Inc. The Bar on the Avenue 427 W College Ave
Samuel D. Kilgas, Agent, 3410 Cherryvale Ave #51 Appleton WI 54913

The Trout Museum of Art Inc Trout Museum of Art 111 W College Ave
Christina Turner, Agent, 275 Lake Rd Menasha W1 54952

April 26, 2023

KAMI LYNCH
CITY CLERK



Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application M
(Submit to munlcipal clerk.) . _ . FEIN Number I l
For the license period beginning: 7/; / (7'—'3 ending: C")/Z 0/ z y
{mm 9d yyvy) {mm dd yyyy) TYFE OF LICENSE FEE
REQUESTED
[] Town of M Class A beer $ DOD
To the Governing Body of the: [7] Village of } ApPF lestoin [ Class B beer $
Xl City of [] Class C wine $
\ o ¥ Class A liquor $ADD
County of /1 ’m‘zj”j%{? Aldermanic Dist. No.______ "] Class A liquor (cider only) |3 NiA
{if required by ordinance} [ Class B liquor $
[[] Resarve Class B liquor $
Check one: [] Individual A Limited Liability Company [] class B {wine only) winery |$
[ Partnership [} Corporation/Nonprofit Organization Publisation fea $ Lo
TOTAL FEE $ Sl

Samyam e

Name (individual / partners glve last name, first, middle; corporations / limited fablity companies give registered name)

An “Auxiliary Questionnaire,” Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application hy each Individual applicant,
by each member of a parthership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and ptace of residence of each person,

President | Member Lasi Name {First} {Middle Nams) Home Address (Street, City or Pasl Office, & Zip Code)
Lamichlane. Gadhang 000 KeNNav pAve  tehabha o Sasl
Vice Prasident / Member Last Name | {First) (Middle Name) Home Addrass (Strest, Cily or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Secrefary / Member Last Name {First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Streel, City or Past Office, & Zlp Code)
Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) {(Middle Name) Home Address (Streat, City or Post Office, & Zip Cads)
- Agent 1.ast Name {First) (Middie Name) Home Addrass (Street, Gity or Past Offics, & Zip Code)
Lamichhane, Gqdbara 000 Wevran  fHve  Menadha Wi 52450
Direclors | Managers Last Name {First) (Middie Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Cods)
1. Trade Name lwr'$€2nd’n A€ favecdh ou Business Phone Number G20 7273 2652
2. Address of Premises ;1§20 & \.03\‘5&91’7 S fvie Post Office & Zip Code e
3. Premises dascription: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored, The
applicant must include all rooms Including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or
storage of alcohol beverages and records. {Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored oniy on the premises
described.) \
(420 € WBGnw Awe 1200 S fy Coamvenriehce S8
With wWMe in Dol and &SPy Avee .
—t .
L " . N
4. Legal description (omit if street address Is given above): ¢
5. {a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? .................. @:Yes [(INa

{b) If yes, under what name was license issued?  Savath 1o

AT-106 {R, 3-19)

Wiscansin Department of Revenue




10.

1.

12.

Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the respansible
beverage server training course for this license period? If yes, explain Fpe Sy Vs ,f.o" ............... kel Yes

. BTV o QE;Q rator license ton. COA B (503-23

Is the applicani an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? .......... 1 Yes
If yes, explain.

Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this
BusiNgsS? I yes, exXplain . ... i e e e e [ Yes

(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state _and date
of registration,

{b) Is applicant corporation/iimited lability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited Hability
cOmpany? Hyes, eXpIaI ... i i i e e i e e e e e [ Yes

{¢) Does the corporation, or any officet, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? || Yes
If yes, explain.

Does the applicant understand they must register as a Ratail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the faderal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by fliing {TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning
bUSINESS T [Phone 1-87 78827327 7]« it it ittt ittt ettt ettt et et e m i e neansneens B Yes

Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seiler's Permit? [phone (608) 268-2776] ......... i~ Yes

Does the applicant understand that they must purchase aleohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers,
breweries and BrewW PRS2 L L . . e e e e e e s ] Yes

1 No

[®] No

[x] No

[A No

(A No

[ Ne
[1 No

[] No

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered fo
the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any persen who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeif not more
than $1,000. Signer agrees lo operate this business according to faw and that the rights and responsibilities confarred by the license(s), If granted, will not be
assigned to another. {Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one membsarfmanagar of Limited Liability
Companies must sign.} Any lack of access io any portion of a licensad premises during Inspaction will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is
a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license,

Contact Person’s Name {Last, First, M.L} Title/Mamber Data

A—qw;dkﬂnt Cadkawnea W/IH/Z‘}

Signature | %; . Phone Number Email Address

& e000emeNee

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received and filed wih municipal clerk | Date repoded to council / board Date pravisions! license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk
Date llcense granted Data licensa issued Licanse number fssued

AT-106 (R, 3-19)


04/14/2023


City of Appleton

Alcohol License Questionnaire

1. Name of Applicant: (;d d \\C{ nq {/Cf M ‘i(m\a ne€

2. Name of Business: oy dm (LG
(Check Applicable Box({s) to ident{fy primary business activity)
[_] Restaurant
[ Tavern/Night Club/Wine Bar
] Microbrewery/Brewpub
— Painting/Craft Studio
2 Other (describe) CJ]OU; 3\,&,11'0'{) /) ¢ Yaxe,

3, Address of Business: _ |490 5 WIS v N ﬂ\l({ﬂ%@

4, Have you or any member of your organization ever been convicted of a misdemeanor or
ordinance violation? Yes No_ "N

AND/OR been convicted of a felony? Yes No A

If yes to either question, please explain in detail below:

5. List all partners, shareholders or investors of your business, Include full name, middle
initial and date of birth. Please use additional sheefs if necessary,

Cadhand Lamichhane 000 ey

First name ML Last name Datze of Birth
/ /
First name ML Last name Date of Birth
/ /
First name M.L Last name Date of Birth
/ /
First name M.IL Last name Date of Birth

6. Name of person/corporation you are buying the premise and equipment from?

Name: C{M—f‘%‘h— Lq M (/h l\fmﬁ

Fg;st falne Middle Initial Last name

Addressi_000 ___Roynan  Avenue.

City State  ZIP




7. What was the previous name and primary nature of the business operating at this
focation?

Name: \pJ {5 Copy N [bm'uw Mcmj’/wn‘

(Check Applicable Box(s) to identify primary business activity)
[—IRestaurant

T Tavern/Night Club/Wine Bar

| I Microbrewery/Brewpub

DPainting/Craﬁ Studio

‘$ Other (describe) Cq as C J’C(/!’ ion q l@{ O Ne %fz SJ’(‘N <

8. Was this premise licensed for alcohol sales/consumption during the past license year?

Yes \.”_ Ifyes, please contact the Community and Economic Development Department at 832-
6468 abowut obtaining a copy of an existing Special Use Permit and related requirements that
may run with property.

No If no, please contact the Community and Economic Development Depariment at 832-
6468 about obtaining a Special Use Permit. A Special Use Permit may be required for your
business activity prior to the issuance of a Liquor License, pursuant fo the City of Appleton
Zoning Ordinance.

9. If alcohol sales were a previous use in this building, when did the operation cease?

0 months ago.
10. Seating capacity: Inside - Outside O
11. Operating hours (Inside the building): cam - 1o PV
Operating hours (Outdoor seating areas); —

12. Employees/Staff

Number of floor personnel D1 Number of door checkers (’ )

13. In general, state the size and operational details of the proposed establishment:

a. Gross floor building area of the premises to be licensed: |2 00 <4 ieeﬂ square feet,
b. Gross outdoor seating areas of the premises to be licensed: p— square feet.
¢. Below, identify the operational details of the proposed establishment:

aas  Sladian / ¢ Sdocd,

,%W oL/ !Lf/ 202

ySig ature Date



Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for alicense to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporationforganization or one member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

[ Town
To the governing body of [ | Village  of APPLETON County of \U Inn eb&‘(@ﬂ)
' W] City >

The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of S'a m Yﬂ " -
(Regisiered Name of Corporation / Qrganization or Limiled Liabllity Company)

a corporationforganization or limited liability company making application for an alcohal beverage licenss for a premises known as

Wiconrsin  Avenue Moy fhon

(Trade Name)

ocatedat_ 1420 \WISensn  Avenws  Appledon , WT G244
appoints ’034(”\(! nqg LC”\’”\CI]}\@ ne

(Name of Appointed Agent)

\00o  hernan  Avenue | Morgshy  WT, 521452

(Home Address of Appointed Agent}

to act for the corporationforganizationflimited fiability company with fult authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted thereln. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

[Hves ™ No Ifso, indicate the corporate name(s)fimited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

Is applicant agent subject to completicn of the responsible beverage setver training course? [‘{l Yes I No

How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continucusty in Wisconsin? ’ig L}! vy
Place of residence last year (700 k@fndn -AUQ(/)\,{@, , ME’/WLS )\g( W ,,\, 4 q 5
For: S{{ l\/ﬂ ‘jq w) (_,(/(.;

/g _{Nama of Carporation / Organizalion / Limifed Liability Company)
By: E W‘

- {Signalure of Officer / Membaer / Managesr)

Any person who knawingly provides materially faise information in an application for a icense may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000,

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT
L, ‘QQ(”]& [AY/| LQ M\C‘] }\Q ne. , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

(Print / Type Agent’s Name)

corporationforganization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohal

beverages conducted on the premises for the corparation/organization/limited iiability company.
% o4/ L{/‘Dﬂ 23 Agenl's age g

h L—F ~1 (Signatura of Agenl) (Date)

1000 Kexnan  Boenue , Meposhg ,WIT ) 21452, pate of birth @EHGIDO®

(Home Address of Agant)

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign onh behalf of Municipal Official}

| hereby cerlify that 1 have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and | have no objection to the agent appointed.

Approved on by Title
{Date} {Signature of Proper Local Official) {Town Chair, Village President, Police Ghiel)

AT-104 (R. 4-18) Wisconsin Departmanl of Ravenue




Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License Application — & Permit Nu
{Submit to municipal clerk.) Py
For the license period beginning: 7’ ‘ ’aa ending: é@ /‘30/8
(rim dd yyyv} {mm dd yyyy) E OF LICENSE FEE
REQUESTED
L] Town of A (] Class A beer $
To the Governing Body of the: [} Village of} ) 5 Class B beer $ 10O
@ K City of BlClass C wine $ 1 O>
. " - o 1 Class A liquer $
Counly of \)¥QH FZ Ve Q./ A;dermfang:gjlst.dl\lio.___ [ ] Class A liquor (cider only) |3 NIA
(@3 (if required by ordinance} [ Class B liquor $
EJ/ [[] Reserve Class B liquor %
Check one: [] Individual Limited Liability Company [[] Class B {wine only) winery |$
[] Partnership [} Corporation/Nonprofit Organization Publication fee 5l
TOTAL FEE P DD

.| Name {individual / partners give fast name, first, middle; corporations / imited liabllity companies give registered name)

CLE the Nine \L)ODAS:\(‘Q_ ?nz\w Co.->LL.L

An “Auxiliary Questionnaire,” Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant,
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company. List the full name and place of residence of each person.

President { Mamber Lasi Name (First} {Middle MName} Homa Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code)
A ' \ % 29 Yamen St i
O \NL € heiYh eyl {eAQ on - deenah 5AGS
Vice President / Member Last Name | (First) {Middle Name) Home Address {Sireet, City or Past Office, & Zip Code)
m,:l ) 2 . . . ) . — —
Oehrenel Eonly Mee le Y Hc}_n%’_ﬂ Nt P\‘eeuw.lr\ SAqSL
Secretary / Member Last Name {Firsty [ (Middle Nama) Home Address (Sreet, Gity or Post Office, & Zip Code)
Treasurer / Member Last Name (First) {Middle Name) Home Address (Street, Clly or Post Office, & 2ip Code)
Agen] Last Name {First} (Middle Name} Home Address (Street, City or Pos!t Office, & Zip Code)
Sehrewel Vet Dakeicl | L34 Honson & Neepah 54956
Bireclors / Managars Last Name {First) {Middie Name) Home Address (Strest, Clty or Post Office, & Zip Code)
1. Trade Name .E)VG\KQ,V\ .Tc\e& Q V226 Business Phone Number qao 73 0 ;? 53 75

2. Address of Premises ?\0] . Rye rHeath s af ok ({b0 Post Office & Zip Cede A@I@_{*O{\ :52[ ct )

3, Premises description: Describe bullding or buildings where alcohal beverages are o be sold and stored. The
applicant must include all rcoms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or

storage of alcohol beverages and records, {Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises
described.)

e, o€ NLHS O Ainip A/ )] 2 (EC pSsfee S Adni
O reo and o pobe [pd e oA e Hhe dedyed Y @
Lence., Pee LDE (e 10 Hhe O)6N v Coolel Thas

4. Legal description {omit if street address is given above):

5. (a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past Hcense.year? .................. (Eé [(INe
(b If yes, under what name was license issued? mr ?)R{q,j@ ]C'»-ﬂ}\mJSQ
—h
AT-108 (R. 3-19)

Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue




6. ls individual, partners or agent of corporationflimited liability company subject o completion of the respansible {
beverage server training course for this license peried? Wyes,explaln ... ... ... i oo ininin., (7] Yes No

7. ls the applicant an employe or ageni of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? .......... [ Yes %
If yes, explain. , .

8. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permitiee have any interest in or control of this
BUSINEES? T YES, BXPIAIN o\t ettt et e e e e e e []Yes No

9. (a) Corporateflimited liability company applicants only: Insert statehl'\mm and date gl Bb 0[4.

of registration.

(b} Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited fiabilily EE/
company? Hyes, explaln ... ... i e [ Yes No

{¢) Does the corporation, or any offlcer, director, stockholder or agent or fimited liability company, or any |j/
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? Yes | | No

If yes, explain.

10, Daes the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcoho! Deater with the federal
government, Alcoho!l and Tobacce Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing {TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning IZ/
business? [phone 1-877-882-327 7] ... i it ittt i tn et am ettt et Yes [] No

11. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] ......... Yes [ No

12. Daoes the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol heverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, m/
breweries and brawpUbs? . . L. i e e e e e e s Yes [] No

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been trathfully answered to
the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information en this application may be required to forfeit not more
thar $1,000, Sigrer agrees to operate this business according to Jaw and that the rights and responsibiities conferred by the ficense(s), If granted, will not be
assigned fo another. (Individual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; ene corperate officer, one memberfmanager of Limited Liability
Companies must sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a {icensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal fo permit Inspection. Such refusal Is
& misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license.

Contact Persan’s Name (Last, First, ML) Tille/Mamber Date

Scheeinet  Yeith P Ouef 47 |23

SIgnatureKu—k'S-ﬁu\w,-/ Phene Number Email Address

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Cata received and fifed with municipal clerk | Data reperted fo caundil / board Date provisiona! ficense Issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk
Date license granted Date license issued License number issued

AT-106 (R, 3-19}


04/18/2023


City of Appleton

Alcohol License Questionnaire

1. Name of Applicant: MUH’\ 60}\(6\ Ne.\&

2. Name ofBusiness:QE{-_Jdg, \hm \“,\}COC\C}('?/ 0%20(, COJLLC/
(Check Applicable Box(s) to identify primary business activity)
X Restaurant
[ Tavern/Night Club/Wine Bar
3 Microbrewery/Brewpub
[ painting/Craft Studio
3 other (describe)

3. Address of Business: A0\ o, QNU‘“Q.&:\\\ \J'L\’] ste {BO

4. Have you or any member of your organization ever been convicted of a misdemeanor or
ordinance violation? Yes No

AND/OR been convicted of a felony? Yes No \‘/
If yes to either question, please explain in detail below: /

5. List all partners, shareholders or investors of your business. Include full name, middle
initial and date of birth. Please use additional sheets if necessary.

hoth P Schfeine e T

First name M.L , . Last name Date of Birth
emi M Scheeynel [ ¥ N N
First name M.L Last name Date of Birth
/ /
First name M.I Last name Date of Birth
/ /
First name M.I Last name Date of Birth

6. Name of person/corporation you are buying the premise and equipment from?

Name: Q ey HQ"\«\’h LLC)

Fivst name Middle Initial Last name

address:_\lel S, EN@( HQO\H\ NQ;/ Sle e )Z]}()’Ulf‘b(/\ ZE’// SIS

City State




7. What was the previous name and primary nature of the business operating at this
location? -
Name: Mf : ?)S\QM% l A{)‘\O\):S@__,

(Check Applicable Box(s) to identify primary business activity)

Restaurant

C Tavern/Night Club/Wine Bar

- Microbrewery/Brewpub

[ Jpainting/Craft Studio

Eother (describe)

8. Was this premise licensed for alcohol sales/consumption during the past license year?

Yes If yes, please contact the Community and Econonic Development Department at 832-
6468 about obtaining a copy of an existing Special Use Permit and velated requirements that
may run with property.

No If no, please contact the Community and Economic Development Department at 832-
6468 about obtaining a Special Use Permit. A Special Use Permit may be required for your
business activity prior to the issuance of a Liguor License, pursuant to the City of Appleton
Zoning Ordinance.

9. If alcohol sales were a previous use in this building, when did the operation cease?
O months ago.

10. Seating capacity: Inside 10 Outside 5O

11. Operating hours (Inside the building): ’ ‘o,m - | & P mon-—Su~
Operating hours (Qutdoor seating areas);_ | lom - 9 P Y] raon— Su~

12, Employees/Staff
Number of floor personnel Number of door checkers (O

13. In general, state the size and operational details of the proposed establishment:

a. Gross floor building area of the premises to be licensed: 35’3@0 square feet.
b. Gross outdoor seating areas of the premises to be licensed: 106G 0 square feet,

c. Below, identify the operational details of the proposed establishment:
Y 2R febhanlant Sering pizze., Selods | papioos
afpevizecs , drelt hoer and tine.

/40& &Sc/%w e/ 7/93

Signature Date




Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations orlimited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by ah officer of the
corporationforganization or one membet/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

i:i Town
To the governing body of: [ ] Village  of APPLETON County of 'DL;\_A%VV\ 1-.{

V] clty ~
The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of 0‘“'_ ‘PPQ, VJf\L \AJOOdL (e Pl“)_za, CO' \LZ- <

(Registered Name of Corporation / Grganization or Limited Llabiiity Cornpany)

a corperationforganization or limited liability company making appllication for an alcoho! beverage license for a premises known as

Broten  Tree. Pi’zwo\

(Trade Namae)

located at 520\ % Q wel HGCL“H\ \ lb\\f g“‘? \\OO A\Dd@mﬂ 5&“5
appoinis V\Q*H'\ S(‘ L\f‘ej el

(Name of Appointed Ageni}

L3 Hunsen SF Neenoh W1 5495¢

{Home Address of Appoinled Agani)

to act for the corporationforganization/limited liabllity company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohal beverages conducted therein. s applicant agent presently acting in thal capacity or requesting approval for any corporatich/
‘;g}mzaiionllimized liability company having or applying for a beer andfor liguor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

Ye

s L] No If so, indicate the corporate name(s¥limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).
O e Jine \Woedfire ‘Di-aza« Ceo.,lre Alee nah , Wit
Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? []Yes 0

o

ealS

How jong immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin?
Place of residence last year L.,,;)Q H(ﬂ)"(}’;&?{/\ %{— /\le;?, hah LI } SACGS o
For (3L _\Jﬁg \/m@ \J{Je&ghi‘e., p::z,za\_ Co. tLC
Mpumuon / Organjzation / L:mlred Liabllity Company)'
By: l; A LA

{Slgnature of Officer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information In an application for a Jicense may be required to forfeit not mare than
$1,000.

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

i, “Q\‘\‘h (<f',h F&méf‘ , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

(Print / Type Agent's Name;

corporaticn/organizationfiimited liability company and assume full responsibiiity for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the prgmises for the corporation/organizationflimited fiability company.

/&W‘X—’ g(,s‘fgn‘fme omgﬂn” ‘4/ 17 /’? 3 Agent's age .

T(Dale)

LAl Hensen /‘A’Lm/) Wi s495¢a Date ofbinh’

(Homa Address of Agent)

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
{Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

i hereby cerlify thal | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and | have no objection {o the agent appointed,

Appraved on by Title
(Date) {Signature of Proper Local Official) (Town Chair, Village Presidenl, Police Chief)

AT-104 (R. 4-18) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue




Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company
Submit to municlpat clerk,

All corporationsforganizations or limited llability companies applying for a license lo sell fermented malt beverages and/for intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be slgned by an officar of the
corporationforganization or ohe member/manager of a limited liabliity company and the recommendation made by the prcper local offictal.

] Tewn )
To the governing body of: LJ Village  of Bd/)ﬂ &’W\ County of m { } \’ad\dﬂ\ l( Y,

City

The undersigned duly authotized omcerlmembarlmanagar of (-306 ,\/t\{ C/

{Psg!s[g\'ﬁd Ndm& of Corporation / Organization or Limilad Lisblilly Company)

a corporationforganization or limited llabai(ty company making application for an alcohol beverage licensa for a premises known as

Oune Aace

. {Trads Name}
iocated at 9 /2 '7 Wj’; \\(LOYQ \‘( l’\ l)la
appotnis %( ( / !—[f\mfm

sl e Cuede SERadledan WL SYq]

(Home Address of Ar}‘mﬁbia Agenti

ta act for the comporation/organizationfimited liability company with full auiharity and control of the premises and of alf busingss relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently aciing in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
arganization/iimited liabilty company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location In Wisconsin?

(] Yes g No If so, Indicate the sorporate name(s)limlied ability company(les) and municlpality(fes).

Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server tralning course? []Yes
How lang immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? ‘ ( ﬂ@vd

Place of residence last year ‘5\\9 ’6 Q(‘(,Q_ﬂ &g” \A{‘)DLPS{‘W\ \A)\ ﬂ@[(
For _ DOCTUNC .

Q (Name of Corporation / Orgenizalion / Limited Liabilily Company}
By: > A

(Signatuare of Oficer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information In an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than
$1,000.

o Skey UarPPenan

Y (Print/ Type Agent’s Name)

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

, heraby accept this appointment as agent for the

curporalicnlorganizationlllmlted liabllity company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of sli business relative to alcohol

beverages conducted on t:we Eremises for the corporatloniurgan!zatlonilimited Ilabillly compary, .
QW 5 { Q/g—d 2 D) Agent's age Q
N Iima {Uale
S 2 P& Apdatan Wl Y nnacmengl

(Home Addn "s 38 pf Agenty

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIFAL AUTHORITY
{Glerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Officlal)

| hereby cettify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the besi of my knowledga, with the available Information,
the character, record and reputation are satlafactory and | have no ohjestion to the agent appolnted.

Approved on by Tifle
{Data) {Signature of Propar Local Official) (Town Ghalr, Village Presidant, Potica Chisf)

AT-104 (R, 4-18) Wisconsin Dapatiment of Revsnue




Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to-municipaf clerk.

individual's Fuil Narne {please prinf}  {fast name) (first nama) (middis pame)
S LalERman STALY JAYNIN,
Home Address (streeb’mutq) 2ip Coda

Sbbdde St Mdleton | wi

Suql |

Heme Phone Number I

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check onef:

Ags Date ofGilth Piace of Birlh

{3 Applying for an aleohal beverage license as an Individual,

] Amember ofz partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

B9

o DOCA

OO aEN® | Ouiwdanic O
Agpesan Wl

; i\
(Officer/ Dits;\‘dHMe}nber/ Manager / Ageni} ¥ (Narfe of Corporation, Limiled Labiffy Company or Nongrofit Organization)

which Is making application for an alcohol beverage licenss,

The above named individual providas the following information to the licensing autho

1.
2.

rit
How long have you continuously resided In Wisconsin prior to this date? z{ AT A d

Have you ever been convicted of any offenses {other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beveragés for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
or municipality?
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, irial court, trial date and penalfy imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (If more room Is needad, continue on reverse side of this form.)

............................................................................

[} Yes mNc

. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you {other than traffic unrelated {o alcohol beverages)

for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or

18]y =Y 11

If yes, describe status of charges pending.

[] Yes ENO

Do you haold, are you making apglication for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
arganization or member/managar/agent of a limited liability company holding or applylng for any other alcohol
baverage license or permit?
If yes, idenfify.

..................................................................

[] Yes mo

{Namae, Locatfion and Type of License/Permit)
Do you hold andfor are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any persoen or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a imited llability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
breweryfiwinery permit or wholesals liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?
If yes, identify.

[] Yes JENOI

{Name of Wholesale Ucensee or Permifies} {Addrass By City and County)
Named individual must fist in chronolegical order last two employers,
Employet's Name Employer's Address YZ‘ Employed From Te W
oDt N C 225 ¢ Coll €0 fige 5-20\2. | NO
Employar's Name / Employers Address . Emplayed From o
[ A

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by faw, the undersigned states that each of the above guestions has
been fruthfully answared to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregeing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issuad coptrary fo Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shalf be void, and
under penally of siate law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
o fopfeit not more than $1,000.

tien. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required

AT-103 {R, 7-18)

Wisconsin Bepartment of Revenue




2023703/2810:10:49 3 /4

Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clark.

Allcorporalionsforganizetions or limited liabllity compantas applying for a license to sell fermented maltbeverages andfor Infoxicating iiquor
must appoint an agent. The following quastions mus! be answered by the agent. The appaintment musl be signed by an officer of the
comaration/organization or one member/imanager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

C] Town N
Tothe goveming hody oft [ |Vilage  of p\gq\e;\'on County of OE\‘QO\&MM
E Ciw 138 [
The undersigned duly aulhorized officerfmember/manager of Walgreen Co.

{Reglslerod Name of Corporatfon / Orgenizalion or Limited Liabiily Company)
a corporationforganization or limited liability company meking application for an alcoho! beverage license for 2 premises known as
Walgreen Co.
{Trads Nama)

located at 400 1D, CQ“C%‘-_MMMIa L LIL
appoints AADM‘AL {Namo of Appainted Ageni)

G 3" s D“! WL QS

{Homa Addross of Appalnlad Agont)

fo act for the corporallonforganization/flimited Tabitity company with full authorily and contrel of the premises and of all business ralalive
{o alcoho! beverages conducted therein. s appilcant agent presently acting In that capacity or requesting appraoval for any corporation/
organizationfilmited liabilily company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

[ Yes No if ao, indicate the corporate name(s)limited lability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

is applicand agent subjsct lo completion of the responsibie baveraga server lraining course? | | Yes No
How fong immediataly prior to making this appllsation has the applicant agent resided continucusty in Wisconsin? 23 %CN‘S

Place of residence fasl yoar 235 ll‘l*h S“' Fenﬁ_ﬁu Loc . b}I, 5HQE5

For: Walgreen Co. B
(Nama.gf Carporalion / Orgenization / Limited Uabitly Campany]
By: a‘ﬁ{»? AMM

(Signatuore of OIRCer7 Hember ] Wanzger)

Any parson who knowlngly provides materlally false informatian in an application for a flcense may be requkred to forfelt not more than
$1,000.

ACCEHMTANCE BY AGENT
i Am') (AN E“ blf. : , hereby accept this appointmenl as agent for the

(Print 7 Typo Agont's Namo)

nization/imited liability company and assume full responsibiilly for the conduct of all buslness refative to aleehal
ctad on the premisas for the corporationforganizationftimited Hability company.

- ‘ 05/ 2?_'_/ 201% Agenlt's age ”

Slgrelure of Agent) (Data)

2401 Grest Plons De. Neenoh, WI, 54056 umeowmnw

(Home Address of Agen)

corporationfor
haveraglas

APRPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
{Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municlpal Officlal)

[ heraby cedify that | have checked municipal and state criminat records. To the best of my knowledge, with the avaitable information,
the characler, record and repulation are salisfaclory and | have no objeclion to the agent appolnted,

Approved on by Tila
{Dals) {Signature of Proper l.acal Qfficfal) {Town Chalr, Villaga Presidan!, Police Chigf)

AT-104 (R, 4-18} ) - Wiseonatn Dapadmsnt of Revenue




2023703728 10:10:49 2 /4

Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Subinif to municipal clerk,

Indwidual's Full Name fplease prinf)  (Jast nams) {first namo) [middie nams)
E ‘ 5¢l¢ AN)PW Tamos
Home Address {stgetiouie) Post Offica City State Zip Code
240\ Gregt Plang Dr. Ao 4 Neenah WL | 5HA56
Homo Phons Number ¢ Age Dale of Bith Place of Blith
00/ Wanoun, WT

The above ramed individual provides the {ollowing Infermation as a person who is (check onal:
[} Applylng for an alechol beverage license s an Individual,

] A member of 3 partnarship which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.
¥l AGENT of WALGREENS #9512

(Oftficer / hractor / Mambar 7 Manager / Ageni) {ama of Carpurabias, Limitad Lbhly Gampany or Naaprehl Organaalong
which Iz making applicafion: for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named mdividual provides the following information to the liesnaing awlharity:
1. How long have you confinuausly resided in Wisconsin priof to this date? LY wéags
2. Hava you ever been convicled of any offenses {other than trafflc unrelated lo atcofo beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any fawe of any olher states or ordinances of any county
81 L1 e N OYes ) Ke
I yes, give law or ordinance viclated, trial court, triaf date and penally imposed, andfor dale, description and
status of charges pending. (f moroe room I3 neodod, continite on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offanses prezently pending against you {ather than teaffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for victation af any federal laws, eny Wisconsin laws, eny laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
municipality? . .......... e P ] Yes No
if yes, describe stalus of cherges pending.
4, Da yous hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or membermanager/fagent of a limited iability company holding or applylng for any ather alcohol
beverage Hoenes oF ParmitT oo\ v vy e ot it i i i et VlYas []No

ifyes, idenfify. Walgreen Co currently holds an inferast in hundreds of liquor licenses in various urisdictions natlonwide
{Namo, Locatiors nnd Typa of Licanse/Paimi)

5. 0o you hold andfor ace you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
memberfmanager/agen of a limited liability company holding or epplying for a whalesale beer permit,

brawaryfwinary permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wiscensin?...... ... (] Yes [#]No
If yes, ldentify,
(Nama of Wholegala Licantas o Pasmitian) {Addrmas By Crfy ond Counly}
8. Namaed Individual must list in chronologleal order last iwo employers, -
Employar's Nama Emplayars Addrags Employat Frem To
@ Pick n' Seve 55 () Vonep K. Ford dulac, WL 2016 201
Emplayer's Namie Empioyar's Addeess Employed Frem To
Wolageene F00 1) Cieae Dhee. hooleton WT| 7013 107%
(4] - L

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the ahove questions has
heen truthfully answered o the best of the knowledge of the signer. Ths signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
applicativn; that the applicant has read snd made a camplete answer to each guestion, and that the answers In each Instance are true and
cotrect The undersigned further understands that any hicense issusd confrary 1o Chepter 126 of the Wisconsin Stalites shall be vold, and
under penatly of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tian. Any person who knowingly provides raterially fatse information an this applicaWb uired {o forfeit not more than $%,000.

a

{Sngnatum of Named lnd vidual}

ALADA(R 7-18) Vacansln Depariment of Ravanwe




SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Submil to municipal clerk,

All corporationsforganizations or limited liability companles applying for a licanse fo sell fermented malt beverages andfor intoxicating
fiquor must appoint an agent, The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the officer(s)
of the corporation/organization or members/imanagers of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper
focal official.

{1 Town

To the governing body of: | JVillage  of Appleton County of Outgamie
i city

The undersigned duly authorized officer(s)imembers/managers of Target Corparation

{registered name of corporalion/organization or imited fability company}
a corporalion/organization or limited fiability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as
Target Store T-1248

(trade name)

located at 1800 S Kensignton Dr, Appleton, Wi 54915

Sara Matusz
{name of appointed agent}

B2 Martiwd ST DePere W, SUNS

thome pddress of appeinted agent)

appoints

lo act for the corporationforganizationflimiled Hability company with full atthority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohof beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presenily acling in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited llability company having or applying for a beer and/ar liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

(] Yes No if so, Indicate the corporate name(s)iimited Hability company(ies) and municipality(ies),

Is applicant agent subject lo completion of the rasponsible beverage server training course? Yes [ JNo
How long Immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continiously In Wisconsin? L‘ years

Place of residence last year 5 21 Mow‘[': n\) S’* - be.pel"e, \/\/n 54”:’5

For: Target Corporation
: {name of corporationforganization/imited liability company}
By: C}QMZ [
_ (signatura of Oificer/Member/Manager)
And:
{signature of Officer/Member/Manager}
ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

| Sara Matusz
' {prinltype agent’s name)

. hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

corporationforganizationimited liability company and assume full responsibiitty for the conduet of all business relative lo alcohol
bevijges conducted on the premises for the corporationforganization/imited liability company.

ara Natuds -n-23 Agent's age.

{signattic? of agent} {date)

B2l Mantin St DePere Wi BUNT pate of binH D

{home address of agent}

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
{Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

i hereby certify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowladge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and | have no objeclion to the agent appointed.

Approved on by . Title
{dale)} {signature of proper focal official) flown chair, village president, police chief)

AT-104 (R 4-09} Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue




Auxiliary

Questionnaire

Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit fo municipal clerk.

I

B2t MarTin S+

DePere,

Individual's Fult Name {please prinl)  {last neme} {first nama} {middte name)
Matusz Sara
Home Address (slreetroute} Post Office Clty State Zip Code

1

buils

Home Phone Number

Aie Date of BIrth

Place of Birth

Michigan

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is {check onej:
{ | Applying for an alcohol beverage ficense as an individual,
{ ] A member of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license,

X Adent

of

Target Corporation

{Otheer 7 Director / Member / Manager / Agent)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license,

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authoriiy:

1. How long have you contintously resided In Wisconsin prior {o this date?
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses {other than traffic unrelated to aicohal beverages) for

Uyvears

{Naine of Corparalion, Limited Liabiility Company ar Nongrofil Organization)

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other slales or ordinances of any county
or municlpality? .. ... i N [1vYes [X]No

if yes, glve taw or ordinance viotated, trial court, trial date and penally imposed, and/or date, description and

status of charges pending. {If more rocm is needsd, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated fo alcohol beverages)
for violation of any faderal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other slates or ordinances of any county or

PUTHCIDAIEYT &+ . v e ettt e ettt e s et e e e e e e e e e e {1 Yes No

If yes, describe stafus of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organizatlon or member/manager/fagent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol

Beverage HoBnSe OF PRI ? L ... . ittt et et e e e []Yes [X] No
If yes, identify,
{Name, Localion and Type of License/Permil)
5. Do you hold andfor are you an officer, diractor, stockholdar, ageni or employe of any person or corporation or
member/managerfagent of a limlted liabliity cornpany holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?. . ........ [] Yes No

if yes, identify,

(Name of Wholesele Licensae or Pormiliee}

6. Named individual must fist in chronological order fast two employers.

{Addrass By City and Counly}

Employars Nama Employer's Addrass Employed From Te
Target A/18 2006 | Clurrend
Empioyer's Nams Employar's Addross Employed From To

M({if‘\/yng No wonger openﬁn Q)us‘n;csx 2/9_00[ 7—*/ ?-—Oc:)b

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applican! has read and made a complete answar to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct, The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 126 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penaily of slate law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitling false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knawlingly provides materlally false Information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

AF-{03(R. 7-18)

Haa MElugh,

{Signatuire of Ngmef Individual)

Wisconsin Department of Revenue




23 -GS

e ecting community needs FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE  DateRecvd Y /2y L3
...... enhancing quality of fife” License Fee - Local $207.00 Acct. CLSALV
License Fee—Qut of City  $ 82.00 Acct. CLSALYV
Receipt H ey ~ %
APPLICAT‘ON for License period luly 1 to June 30
SALVAGE DEALER’S LICENSE
*please allow 4 weeks for processing®
SECTION 1 — BUSINESS INFORMATION — Answer all questions completely. Please PRINT clearly
Business Name . -
M Cls Metpeeycles e
Business Streel Address - ' City State Zip
A4S Oulmepmre S Ppplefon 05T | ™ ovary
Business, Telephone Number L b
Ago- 217 0L A
SECTION 2 — APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name
Tunet Rty |
Home Strget Address City Stale Zip,
B3l = college Wue Arppletom Lo | ey
Date of Birth . _.’~ Male Fe‘zlale Telephg; .
SECTION 3 — CORPORATION INFORMATION - List l!lames, addresses and dates of birth of all officers.
President Last First Middle Initial Date of Bir ale | Female
Egelscer  Eric CT e
Address Ci {ate Zi
W Rawmlen ct ﬁ}og(ebv’\ o | S qis
Vice President ‘ﬁxst First Middle Initial Date of Bixtl Male | Female
WRichau  yawet ¢
Address Q o Cit State_ | Zip_ ’
Secretary Last Fiyst Middle Initial tejof Birth ale | Female
R sz G\ (ewn % %
Address i, tat Zip .
Yoo Green Waven Kukauna S
Treasurer s \\ ast «\'-u irst \ Middle Initiat ate of Bitl Kale Female
b\ s Wl w
Addr . ity “ 3 Zi
= Qg Wange PL W ttte (ke 140

SECTION 4 — PENALTY NOTICE

I certify that I am familiar with Section 9.386 of the Municipal Code of the City of Appleton and agree that any license granted under
this application may be suspelﬁ)r cause at any time by the Common Council.
£

Under penalty of law, I swear t *inf{mnation prot :j in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
—t

Signature of Applicant:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Dept. Approve | Deny | By Reason

Police

Fire

City Sealer

Inspection

S&L £-1D-13 I Council S-17- .3 [ Date Issued Exp. Date License Number

9-24-19

Return application to: City Clerk, 100 North Appleton Street, Appleton, W1 54911-4799




APPLETON CLARK

2023-2024 Cigarette License Renewals

KEDAAR LLC, LEKHA TIMILSAINA

1260 W WISCONSIN AVE

APPLETON EXXON

BANEE CORPORATION, PARMEET KAUR ARORA

1717 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE

APPLETON MOTOMART

FKG OIL COMPANY, LORI A. ENDRIES

3400 EAST CALUMET STREET

APPLETON SOUVENIR & CIGAR

APPLETON SOUVENIR & CIGAR INC, NORMAN J KOPESKY i

415 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE

BADGER GAS

BADGER GAS INC, KALWINDER KAUR

911 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE

BADGER MOBIL

SK GAS MART ELC, SATBIR SINGH

1201 NORTH BADGER AVENUE

BADGER MOTOMART

FKG OIL COMPANY, ALLEXANDER J STICHMAN

1850 WEST WISCONSIN AVENUE

BALLARD MCTOMART

FKG OIL COMPANY, JASON G. MAZANEC

2838 NORTH BALLARD ROAD

CALUMET PANTRY AADYA LLC, MAHENDRA PATEL 319 EAST CALUMET STREET
CAMELOT BAR AND GRILL CAMELOT OF APPLETON LLC, BRIAN M. STRIEGEL 1700 EAST WISCONSIN AVENUE
DK PETROLEUM DK PETROLEUM INC., DAVINDER SINGH 2619 NORTH RICHMOND STREET
DOLLAR GENERAL #6535 DOLGENCORP LLC, AARON DALTON 1320 WEST WISCONSIN AVENUE
DOLIAR GENERAL #21851 DOLGENCORP LLC, AARONDALTON 1010 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE
DR. JEKYLL'S STRANGE CASE LLC, THOMAS M ALES Il 314 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE
EVAPOR OF APPLETON 8 & S DISTRIBUTING LLC 2929 NORTH RICHMOND STREET SUITE 3
EVAPOR OF APPLETON B & S DISTRIBUTING LLC 1725 SOUTH ONEIDA STREET

FAMILY DOLLAR #23800

FAMILY DOLLAR STORES OF WISCONSIN INC

808 WEST WISCONSIN AVE

FESTIVAL FOODS SKOGEN'S FOODLINER, INC., PAUL KLINKHAMMER ) 1200 WEST NORTHLAND AVENUE
FLANAGAN'S STOP & SHOP FLANAGAN'S STOP & SHOP, INC., PATRICK JAMES FLANAGAN 522 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE
JIM'S PLACE DDCT, INC,, JAY 1. PLAMANN 223 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE
KENSINGTGN MOTOMART FKG OIL COMPANY, ANNE M. STICHMAN 320 SOUTH KENSINGTON DRIVE
KWIK TRIP #181 KWIK TRIP, INC., JENNIFER L LUNDT 730 EAST WISCONSIN AVENUE

KWIK TRIP #182

KWIK TRIP, INC,, ISAAC A PETERSON

306 NORTH RICHMOND STREET

KWIK TRIP #200

KWIK TRIP, INC., MATTHEW A. OETZEL

2120 EAST EDGEWOOD DRIVE

KWIK TRIP #639

KWIK TRIP, INC., RON W. HOFFMEYER

2175 SOUTH MEMORIAL DRIVE

KWIK TRIP #678

KWIK TRIF, INC., JACQUELINE D. DAHLKE

3232 SOUTH ONEIDA STREET

KWIK TRIP #685

KWIK TRIP, INC,, CHERI WERNER

4085 EAST CALUMET STREET

MEMORIAL LIQUOR NEPAL LLC, PUSPA SUBEDI 415 SOUTH MEMORIAL DRIVE
MISSFITS TAVERN UNCLE JIMS LLC, HOLLYANN STRUNC 317 NORTH APPLETON STREET
NEWBERRY MOBIL SG PETROLEUMS LLC, SUYASH GOEL 2811 EAST NEWBERRY STREET
NORTHLAND AMOCO SWAMI LLC, KANU B. PATEL 800 EAST NORTHLAND AVENUE
NORTHLAND MOBIL DEPU LLC, CHIRANJIBI LAMICHHANE 165 WEST NORTHLAND AVENUE
ONEIDA BP ONEIDA STREET MINI MART LLC, PRABHU DHUNGANA 1306 SOUTH ONEIDA STREET
PICK 'N SAVE #8123 ULTIMATE MART LLC, DENNIS ELLIOTT 2700 NORTH BALLARD ROAD
PICK 'N SAVE #8187 ULTIMATE MART LLC, LYNDSEY LAWRENCE 511 WEST CALUMET STREET
PILLOW TALK-N-WINE PILLOW TALK-N-WINE LLC, LISA PITTS 2310 W COLLEGE AVE SUITEC

RICHMOND CITGO

SA1 KRUPA, 1LC, NILESH i, PATEL

1601 NORTH RICHMOND STREET|

RICHMOND MOBIL

BSS CORPORATION, BUDDI SUBEDI

3401 N RICHMOND STREEY

SMOKIN GLASS

SMOKIN GLASS Il LLC, JUSTIN BEESE

1107 W WISCONSIN AVEN UE|

THE PUB & GRILL

RICHMOND BAR AND GRILL LLC, TIFFANI DAUL

2611 NORTH RICHMOND ST

TOBACCO QUTLET PLUS GROCERY 556

KWIK TRIP, INC., PATTIE JO VERGENZ

1342 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE‘

TRUE NORTH #822

TRUE NORTH ENERGY LLC, MICHELLE KNOX

3411 NORTH BALLARD ROAD

VALLEY MOBIL. | VAN ZEELAND OIL CO INC, TODD G. VAN ZEELAND 2661 SOUTH ONEIDA ST
WALGREENS WALGREEN CO,, STEPHANIE § SCHROEDER 1901 SOUTH ONEIDA STREET
WALGREENS WALGREEN CO.,, ANDREW EISELE » 700 WEST COLLEGE AVENUE
WALGREENS WALGREEN CO., GARRETTE KERSTEN 3330 EAST CALUMET STREET
WALGREENS WALGREEN CO., AMBER £ JANSSEN 2803 NORTH MEADE STREET
WALGREENS WALGREEN CO., JASON J. JARMUSKIEWICZ 729 WEST NORTHLAND AVENUE
WAL-MART B | WAL-MART STORES EAST LP, JASON R KLUNCK 3701 EAST CALUMET STREET
WISCONSIN AVENUE PANTRY JALIYAN GAS, LLC, NILESH M. PATEL

111 WEST WISCONSIN AVENUE




Application for Cigarette and MUNICIPAL USE ONLY
. . License Number
Tobacco Products Retail License

Submit to municipal clerk. Perlod Covered
7/1/2023-6/30/2024
icant" -digi Date of |
Applicant's Wisconsin 156-digit Sales Tax Account Number € This must be issued in the same ate of [sswance
Legal Name of the licensee beiow,
Legal Mame (corporation, limiled liability company, parinership or sole propristorship) Federal Employer ldentification No. (FEIN}
Samyang (L
Trade or Business Name‘s {if differant than Legal Mzma) Telephone Number
Witcom 14 Bue  Mave Hnoin ( 9w} 733 365
Business Address {Licensa Location) Business Localed In Business Telephone -
folo £ WSty S AV Wlcty 1 viage [ lrown [{ g2v) 733 365
Municlpalily State | | Zip Gode County
wt | M o APPLETON W1 nnea baq o
Mailing Address (if different than Business Address) Musslelpality Slate, | Zip Code
i Mat)
Organization (check one)
Sole Proprietor [l Wisconsin Corporation — Enter date incorporated: ﬂ Nl ‘ 2029
Ld
|:| Partnership D Qut-of-State Corporation — Are you registered to do business in Wisconsin? |:| Yes No

D Other (describe)

[ ves [ ]No 1. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase cigarettes and tobacco products only from
distributors, jobbers, or subjobbers, who hold a permit with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue?

(€l ves [1No 2. Does the applicant understand that they must obtain a Tobacco Products Distributor permit if purchasing
untaxed tobacco products from an out-of-state company? (Tobacco Products Distributor permil is
available from the Wisconsin Department of Revenue at 608-268-6701. See application form CTP-
129, teyenue wi govidorforms/etp-129 pdf.}

[¥]Yes [ 1No 3. Does the applicant understand that they cannot purchase/exchange cigarettes or tobacco products
from anothar retailer, including transferring existing stock to a new owner?

Yes [ | No 4. Does the applicant undersiand that they must provide employees with tobacco sales training approved
by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services? (hitps:/witobaccocheck.org)

Yes | | No 5. Does the applicant understand that they may not sell, give or otherwise provide cigareltes/tobacco
products and nicoline products to minors (including electronic cigarettes containing nicotine}?

Yes [_| No 6. Does the applicant understand that they may not sell single cigarettes?

Yes [ |No 7. Does the applicant understand that cigaretfe and tobacco products invoices must be kept on the
licensed premises for two years from the date of the invoice and be available for inspection by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue/law enforcement and that failure to comply can result in criminal
penalties, including loss of cigareties/tobacco products?

Yes [ ] Mo 8. Does the applicant understand that only cigarettes and roli-your-own {RYC) fobacco products fisted on
the Wisconsin Department of Justice's website labeled "Directory of Certified Tobacco Manufacturers
and Brands” at www.do}.stale.wi.us/disftobacco-directory may be sold in Wisconsin?

Cigarettes / Tobacco wili be sold over counter ] through vending machine ] both

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the applicant. Applicant agrees to cperate this business according to law and
that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, cannol be assigned to another.Any lack of access {o any
por-tion of a licensed premises during inspection wili be deered a refusal to permit inspection, Such refusal is a misdemeanor and
grounds for revocation of this license. Any person who knowingiy,provides materially false informaticn on this application may be
required to farfeit not more than $1,000. Sg?

i
(OWickrof Gothdralion / Member / Manager of Limited Liability Company / Partner / Incividual)

Applicable Laws and Rules

This document provides statements or interpretations of the fallowing laws and regulations in effect as of September 19, 2019
Sections 134.65, 134.66, 139,321, 139.79, 139.76, 995.10, and 995.12, Wis. Stals.

CTP-200 (R. 9-19) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue

//



_____________________


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 4-26-23
	0002_1_Demerit Point Notification Letter 2023 - OB's Brau Haus
	LEGAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
	Office of the City Clerk

	0003_1_2023-24 Alcohol License Renewals
	0004_1_Wisconsin Avenue Marathon SL
	0005_1_Broken Tree Pizza
	0006_1_Stacy Hoffman SL
	0007_1_Andrew Eisele SL
	0008_1_Sara Matusz SL
	0009_1_Mr C's Motorcycles SL
	0010_1_2023-2024 Cigarette Renewals
	0011_1_Wisconsin Avenue Marathon SL



